# MNHS Mustang Band Boosters Board of Directors Meeting Minutes October 8, 2017

### **Welcome**

Jon Fagan called the meeting to order at 1:10 pm.

In attendance: Jon Fagan (Co-President), Sara Mau (Co-President), Missy Collins (Secretary), Jeff Chisham (Treasurer), Ed Pierce (Treasurer-Elect), Craig Mathis (Assistant Band Director)

## **Approval of September Minutes**

Minutes of the September meeting was approved as written.

## Approval of Treasurer Report

Report was approved as submitted.\

## <u>Agenda Items</u>

- Welcome to Ed Pierce. He is learning and preparing to take over the Treasurer's position from Jeff Chisham as the end of the school year.
- After State The Fagans will be chairing this event. This activity has re-occurring costs each year. Unless what is being spent goes beyond what has been the normal costs in the past, then no vote is needed by the Board of Directors. (DJ \$250, Pizza \$500, Decorations \$250, Drinks will be donations by parents)
- Ann Leever is working on concessions for NSBA (fundraiser for Millard North). All purchases have been made and the signups are filling up.
- The Board of Directors voted and approved going forward with We Micro Give. We will discuss this fundraising opportunity with the Band Boosters at the Monday night meeting and roll it out after marching season.
- Craig Mathis Winter Guard Association member fees will be due soon as well as Jazz band and concert band judges' payments.
- The need for an Oboe was discussed (approximately \$1500 \$1800).
- Discussion about promoting donations of instruments by graduating seniors and the benefits this could have for the band.
- Missy will send a sympathy card to the Assistant Band Director at Millard West on the passing of his father-in-law.
- The Board approved up to \$200 for decorating lockers or other decorations associated with the Spirit Committee for pre-state.

•

Next Band Booster Meeting with all members will be help on Monday, October 9<sup>th</sup> at 7 pm.

Meeting adjourned at 3:00 pm. Minutes respectfully submitted by Missy Collins

# MNHS Mustang Band Boosters Meeting Minutes October 9, 2017

## Welcome - Sara Mau -

- Thank you to the following for all their hard work:
  - Julie Coe Apparel
  - Stephanie Guido Feed the Band in Blue Springs
  - Bev Carlson Show shirts
- Ed Pearce will be shadowing Jeff Chisham as Treasurer. Jeff will become a friend of the band at the end of this school year. Ed presented the Treasurer's report for Jeff.

#### Director's Report – Ryan Placek

- Wildcat Classic 1<sup>st</sup> in Prelims
- Papio South  $-2^{nd}$  in Prelims
- Golden Regiment  $2^{nd}$  in our class for Prelims and  $9^{th}$  place overall
- Practice on 10/10 is at Buell
- Both JV and Varsity are playing at the next competition at Burke
- Parent Appreciation night is 10/17. Please come after parent teacher conferences.
- Football game on the 20<sup>th</sup>, JV will perform show pre-game
- Orlando payments due Wednesday, 10/18
- The Orlando trip is completely full. We have 185 students and 21 adults attending.
- Please fill out the insurance forms on-line with the google spreadsheet.
- Week after marching band ends we will have concert chair placements and jazz band audition.
- At Burke Competition, Band Boosters are serving lunch (students will get their own dinner).
- New show flags are in and they look great!
- NSBS (State) We are preforming at 8:00 and will have rehearsal from 1-3 on the turf that day.
- There will be limited access to the school this coming summer due to parking lot entrance construction.

#### Secretary – Missy Collins

- Will be sending sympathy cards to the MW Band Director (father-in-law passed away) and assistant band director at MW (mother-in-law passed away).
- Collecting signature sheets for all committee chairs and other volunteers that come to the booster meetings.

#### **Spirit Committee – Amy Henderson**

• \$250 budget for Spirit Committee for State was approved by the Board of Directors on 10/8/2017.

### Feed the Band – Stephanie Guido

- Signup Genius is up for the Burke competition for food and supplies.
- Chik-fil-A donating sandwitches

## NSBA (State) Concessions – Ann Leever

• Needing JV parents to sign up for the evening timeslots so Varsity parents can watch the show.

## New Business – Sara Mau –

- Discussion on what Freshman parents need to know going into a competition weekend. Sara will post on Facebook.
- John Mau described We Micro Give fundraising which we will roll out in November with a video.
- Garage Sale discussion on making this bi-annual
- We will be working Storm Chaser Concessions starting in the Spring to raise money to replace the income brought in by the garage sale. More information to come from Ann Leever.
- Adult gathering to celebrate the end of the marching band season Mike Clark volunteered to cook for this event (BBQ). Time and location TBD.